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In re: 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 

BEFORE THE SECRETARY OF AGRICULTURE f" 
r : -- .. , 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

P & S Docket No. D-12-0'--\C>'\ 

Ronald Wayne Kitchen 

Respondent COMPLAINT 

There is reason to believe that respondent Ronald Wayne Kitchen has willfully violated 

the Packers and Stockyards Act, 1921, as amended and supplemented (7 U.S.C. § 181 et seq.), 

and the regulations promulgated thereunder by the Secretary of Agriculture (9 C.F.R. § 201.1 et 

seq.), and, therefore, this Complaint is issued alleging the following: 

1. 

(a) Respondent Ronald Wayne Kitchen is an individual whose mailing address is in the 

State of Missouri. The address will not be stated in this Complaint to protect the privacy of 

respondents, but will be provided to the Hearing Clerk's Office, United States Department of 

Agriculture, for the purposes of service of effectuating service of process. 

· (b) At all times material herein, Respondent was: 

(I) Engaged in the business of a dealer, buying and selling livestock in 

commerce for his own account or the account of others, and as market agency, buying livestock 

in commerce on a commission basis; and 

(2) Registered ~th th~ ~ecret~ry.of Agriculture .as a dealer withi~:t the 

meaning of and subject to the provisions of the Act. 
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II. 

Respondent, on or about the dates and in the transactions set forth in Attaclunent A, 

purchased livestock in commerce and prepared and issued, or caused to be prepared and issued, 

to the buyer for whose account such livestock purchases were made, invoices showing false, 

Ill. 

Respondent, in connection with his operations subject to the Act, failed to keep and 

maintain accounts, records, and memoranda that fully and correctly disclosed all transactions 

involved in his business subject to.the Ac4 including; but not limited to, scale tickets reflecting . 

true and correct weights; records that fully and correctly disclose the source, weight, and 

purchase price of livestock purchased and sold; all purchase and sale invoices from auction 

markets where he conducted business; invoices and weigh tickets for purchases other than those 

at auction markets; invoice~ ~~~? sho.~_!he _!~e _a..~~ .corre.ct p~r~has<: p~i~e.?f l~ves~ock 

purchased on a commission basis; and other documents of sale which completely and accurately 

reflect the true nature of such transactions as required by section 40 I ofthe Act (7 U.S.C. § 221) 

and as more fully specified in section 203.4 of the Statements of General Policy Under the 

Packers and Stockyards Act (9 C.F.R. § 203.4). 

IV. 

By reason of the facts alleged in paragraph II herein, Respondent has willfully violated 

section 312(a) of the Act (7 U.S.C. §213(a)), and sections 201.44, 201.49, and 201.55 of the 

regulations (9 C.F.R. §§ 201.44, 201.49, 201.55). 
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By reason of the facts alleged in paragraph III herein, Respondent has willfully violated 

section 401 ofthe Act (7 U.S.C. § 221) by failing to keep and maintain records that fully and 

correctly disclose ail transactions involved in Respondent's business subject to the Act. 

WHEREFORE, it is hereby ordered that this Complaint shall be served upon the 

Respondent for the purpose of determining whether Respondent has willfully violated the Act 

and regulations. The Respondent shall have twenty (20) days after receipt of this Complaint to 

file an answer with the Hearing Clerk, United States Department of Agriculture, Washington 

D.C. 20250, in accordance with the Rules of Practice Governing Proceedings Under the Act (7 

C.F.R. § 1.130 e1 seq.) (Rules of Practice). Allegations not answered shall be deemed admitted 

for the purpose of this proceeding.- Failure to file an answer will constitute an admission of all 

the material allegations of this Complaint. 

Packers and Stockyards Program, GIPSA, requests: 

I. That unless Respondent fails to file an answer within the time allowed, or file an 

answer admitting all the material ~!legat.i~J'lS_ of t~is Complaint,t~ispro_ceeding beset for oral 

hearing in accordance with the Rules of Practice; and 

2. That such order or orders be issued, including an order requiring Respondent to cease 

and desist from the violations of the Act found to exist, an order requiring Respondent to keep 

and maintain all accounts, records, and memoranda that fully and accurately disclose all 

transactions involved in his busines$, as required by section 401 of the Act, and assessing such 

civil penalties against Respondent as are authorized by the Act and warranted in the 

circumstances. 
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Done at Washington, D.C. 

this n!!:_ day of~A-l.lpt:~=-=-~.i \ __ , 2012 

licth~ Deputy Administrator 
Packers and Stockyards Program 

CIARRA A. TOOMEY 

Attorney for Complainant 
Office of the General Counsel 
United States Department of Agriculture 
1400 Independence Avenue, S.W. 
Room 2019, South Building 
Washington, D.C. 20250 
Telephone: (202) 720-3779 
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Agriculture 
Grain Inspection, Pac:kers and Stoc:kyards Administration 

Pac:kers and Stockyards Program (P&SP) 
Price Mork-Up/Decepllve Sale Sche<lule 

-~~-~---~"- """"".'"",.,.._.,, __ ......,..--w_,__.,_."*"'"" •mm ·•m •x %1*!t%'"""'~ ~-;,-~~,. ~~,~~~"''"""'''"",'V"'~~..,=~ r ~ r ~MI««~·u'==--~~ 

~·"~'"'"'"'~~,_,...,..._....,.....,,.,,_,~~~'-.? i-#9 .,;o..,_;; JAW ;, Ji.K Mi fL.& f&fii t ~ t .;.,#J£$.1!;:3,iih:WG!li@IA 4S ki@%" "'IN f., ,;;, .,.4$,\30K.!Iii,.R,M, HM !A 



n B~~ :;,~ ... ·~~ 

I 
~ 

88 
a~ 

I 
f 
I 
I 
l 
! 



~ 2 ~~II;::~ :::151 ... ~~:;~~~:~ 

IUUss§ 

:lssssss~ 
~-····· iia~UiH 

"""~~NN+ 
:!. ~~~ 

:!. :!.:!.~ 

HJHHI 
HlBHl I j~!3~!!~ 

HHHH 
t 
t • 
I 
l 

.!!! I 

H HPJ I 
~ ~·T ;I~ .. ~ .I I ~u~ 

~~---"lji-1!1 
~~ niji::< .. j~ 

j·d j !! 
t"· 

u U.l 1 t 
i 

:I! i :1 

ss 5gggs :l 
~ 

:I :l :l :l I " il i ":> .. ~~~ ..... ., . .. 
!!!! B~a !! !! !! " !!!! 
.:;; .. :;; . i l .. 

N+ .. ~ ..... +~ I~ + 1-N 
N 

~ 

jtHI I ]I ]I 

i ~ l ! 8 .a .uj .a 
9 s s s ~ iiJ1f 
.u.a.~. j 
iPJ hii .. I 

I ,, 
I 

\ 



ii 
~~~~ 
i i iii 
)C w !j ~ 
is .... 

~ ... 
N N 

~ ... ... ... 

i 
::j 

i 
t; 

" " + 
:! 

... 

~:l 

"" Si 
l· ~+ 

·e 
~ 

... .! 
J '! 

l ~~ ·j~ .:!-~ .. ~ 

~ I 

5 ::1 

" .. .. 
f! !! 
:! :t 

+ 

I 
I 

i 
I ~ 

f I 
f f 

I 
l 

i 
~~ 

:!1 

~HI~ i j 
§ 11 ! ~11~ 

·~ 
, 

; ; I "~ 
~ ~ ! ... ~ G. 

I 
f 

::1 I 
~ " i 

.. l i 
ii ! 

= ¥c 

I· 
~ 

f 
' j 
( 

' 



l 
' l 
j I 
i I 
' I 




